

Antiracism, Diversity, and Inclusivity Committee
October 5, 2023
Notes

Present: Cynthia Pengilly, Janet Calderon, Nathan Kuwada, Natasha Lindsey, Mike Gimlin

Absent: M. Eliatamby-O'Brien

Guest(s): None

Meeting was brought to order at 11:02 a.m.

The committee talked briefly about the information in the TEAMS folder.

Special Topics courses – should they be an ADI course.

Agenda for next meeting.

- Participants wanted a workgroup separate from workshop a follow-up who have already attended a workshop. So they can work on their proposals together. Need to talk about how this could be done. One online and one in person.

- Student petition process

- CWU 184

- Faculty approval process

Adjourned at 11:36 a.m.